SITE NUMBER: WA-IV-123

ADDRESS: 15 West Water Street, Smithsburg, MD

OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Richard K. Rice, 681/388, private
BUILDING DATE: late 19th/early 20th century

15 West Water Street is a north-facing, vertically massed,
asymmetrical, two-and-a-half-story, three-bay, frame, freestanding,
residential structure situated on a corner lot. The building
features a two-and-a-half story octagonal projecting bay at its
eastern bay. The building is covered with asbestos shingling. The
cross gable roof is covered with grey slate in a variety of shapes.
The entrance is approached from a set of stairs at the northwestern
corner of a porch that wraps around three sides of the house. The
porch is raised, open, and balustraded with turned spindles. Thin
Doric posts support a dentilled cornice and hipped roof. The porch
entrance is articulated by a low pediment. The entrance to the
house is located at the northwest corner of the house and consists
of a set of double doors that appear to be modern victorian-style
reproductions. The fenestration consists of rectangular, wooden
sash, double-hung, one-over-one windows in pairs or alone. Many of
the windows have shutters. The rear of the house has an open, two-
story porch.

The building has received a one-room addition to the rear. An
addition at this location is noted on the 1916 Sanborn. However,
it is unclear whether the current DPost-Modern structure is the
original addition or a newer one at the same location.

The building is set on original lot 24, a vacant lot that was
owned by Andrew Backam, according to the 1814 plat of the town. No
building appears on the site on the 1875 map either. However, the

extant building does appear on the 1916 and 1923 Sanborns as 222




WR-1V-]33

Water Street.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the Development Period of Industrial/Urban Dominance,
and falls within the Historic Period Theme of Architecture,
Landscape Architecture and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julie Mueller, April 1991
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